
WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION


DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS


EQUIPMENT DIVISION


BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT


PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT


NO. 521-1-E

TRAILER MOUNTED ASPHALT KETTLE
NOTE TO BIDDER:    Procurement Specification No. 521-1-E, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and submittal of this Report with your bid.  Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid.  Addendums in order, along with a summary of exception as a separate attachment, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER

TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisition No.: ______________________

Bidder's Name:____________________________________________________________

Address:__________________________________________________________________

Telephone Number:_________________________________________________________

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia:  ______________YRS.

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit:                        _______________YRS.

X3.2
Have you complied with all mandatory specifications?
_____ YES _____ NO

X4.2   
DELIVERY:

X4.2.1 
Delivery date of completed representative unit:________________ Calendar Days After 











Receipt of Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 
Delivery date of balance of completed units:  ________________ Calendar Days After Receipt of 

        











Purchase Agreement

X5.0
AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1
Price per unit: 





________________per unit

X6.0   SPECIFICATIONS ‑ GENERAL

X6.1   Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

________________________________________________________________________

Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? _____ YES _____ NO

If not, why?______________________________________________________________

X6.2
Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the 

Equipment Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units?












_____ YES _____ NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation Report) be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit?


_____ YES _____ NO 

X6.2

2-10-00


EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER’S TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH.

DESCRIPTION: _______________________________________
MAKE: ___________________________________

MODEL: ________________________    
YEAR: __________
PURCHASE AMOUNT: ______________________

ENGINE:
MAKE: ______________________ 
MODEL: __________________ 
FUEL TYPE: ________________________

HORSEPOWER: _______________
CYLINDER: ________
ENGINE SERIAL: __________________________

 

COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY: ______________________

BELTS:

DESCRIPTION:




PART NUMBERS:

___________________________________________
_________________________________________________

___________________________________________
_________________________________________________

GVW: _______________________AXLE CAPACITY:FRONT: ______________
REAR:______________

TIRES:

FRONT MAKE & SIZE: ______________________________________________

REAR MAKE & SIZE: _______________________________________________

DIMENSIONS OF UNIT:
LENGTH: __________

WIDTH: ______________
LENGTH: ___________

VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: ____________________________________

PHONE: __________________________

PARTS:

BATTERY MAKE: ____________________
MODEL: ___________________

CCA: _______________________

TOP OR SIDE POST: __________________
DIMENSIONS: LENGTH ________ WIDTH ________ HEIGHT __________

SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: ______________
PART # __________________________________________

FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE: ________________
MODEL: _________________________________________

ALTERNATOR MAKE: __________________________________
PART #:__________________________________________

STARTER MAKE: ______________________________________
PART #: _________________________________________

TURBO CHARGER MAKE: ______________________________
PART #: _________________________________________

TRANS. MAKE: ____________________
MODEL: _________________________   AUTO/MANUAL: ____________________

HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: _____________________________
MODEL: _________________________________________

FILTERS

MAKE
PART NO.

LUBRICANT

MANUFACTURER TYPE

OIL

__________________________________
ENGINE
__________________________________________

AIR INNER
__________________________________
TRANSMISSION__________________________________________

AIR OUTER__________________________________
POWER STEERING _______________________________________

FUEL PRIMARY ______________________________
HYDRAULIC  
__________________________________________

FUEL SECONDARY ___________________________
DIFFERENTIALS _________________________________________

COOLANT
__________________________________
BRAKE FLUID 
__________________________________________

HYDRAULIC
_______________________________
COOLANT
__________________________________________

OTHER

__________________________________ 
OTHER 
__________________________________________

X6.3
TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic Training                      







_____YES _____ NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?











_____ YES _____ NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on the individual purchase order?







_____ YES _____ NO

If NO, explain time frame_____________________________________________________________

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Training Academy prior to the 
delivery of the pilot?

_____ YES _____ NO

X6.4   
If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors, required in conducting the training?

         _____ YES _____ NO

X6.4.1    
Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and service schedule be delivered with each unit?           


_____ YES_____NO 

If NO, explain _____________________________________________________

X6.5
WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications                               






_____ YES _____ NO

Is warranty literature attached?




_____ YES _____ NO

Is a minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic parts and labor warranty excluding abuse 
and normal wear items included?




_____ YES _____ NO

Describe:

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

X6.5
WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID. 

(If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty.  If not offered, so state.  (Attach copy)

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be performed at 

manufacturer’s representative facility.  List name and location of manufacturer’s representative.

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia.  Also, list availability levels, if 

known.

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for parts that 

bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A.
Terms: Net 30
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

B.
Terms: Net 60
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

C.
Terms: Net 90
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of 

Highways?






_____ YES _____ NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A.
Shop Rate

$ __________ per mechanic hour

B.
Travel Time Charge

$ __________ per mechanic hour


(Specify if one-way)

__________; port to port __________

C.
Mileage Charge

$__________ per vehicle mile


(Specify if one-way

__________; port to port __________

D.
Field Mechanic Rate

$__________ per mechanic hour

E.
Specify period of time that prices are in effect: __________________________

F.
Surcharge for miscellaneous items: ____________________%   


X6.6 
EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for Evaluation Committee bid determination?




_____ YES _____ NO

X6.7
Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics not

specified herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete unit, be furnished with the unit 

and conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to those which are 

advertised and provided to the market in general by the unit industry?                                    










_____YES _____NO

X6.7.1
Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard to be included except 
those which may be duplications of specifications herein, and except these by specification are not 

to be furnished?                                        



_____YES _____NO

X6.7.2
Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law included?                   








_____YES _____NO

X7.0
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT

The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare the actual bid 
unit to the specifications.  Should the bidder except a requirement, then such exception may be only on 
the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer.  The Division will have the sole 

discretion as to whether the bidder's substitution meets the requirements of the specifications.

        
Manufacturer: ___________________________ Model: _______________________

        
Is unit capable of heating and applying, without further modifications, all grades of asphalt rubber sealants, specification joint sealants, and fiber modified sealants? _____ YES _____ NO

Is the machine capable of starting at ambient temperature and bring sealant material application temperature within one (1) hour?                                                        _____ YES _____ NO

        
Will you have and maintain a complete inventory of repair parts and have experienced service personnel available to service the equipment?                                  _____ YES _____ NO

X8.0    Frame:

X8.1    Is the unit trailer mounted?                   _____ YES _____ NO

        
Is the tongue equipped with a 2 ½ inch pintle hitch? _____ YES _____ NO

        
The center is _______ inches from the nearest obstruction on the tongue.

X8.1.2  
The trailer tongue is adjustable in height above ground level from ________ inches to ________ inches.

        

Will level towing be permitted with a variety of towing vehicles?         _____ YES _____NO

X8.1.3  
Is the towing hitch bolted to the hitch plate for easy height adjustment and/or conversion to other type hitches?       _____ YES _____ NO

X8.1.4  
Are longitudinal side frames and tongue members one (1) continuous piece construction?                                  






_____ YES _____ NO

X8.1.5  
Is the configuration of the channels cold formed with the flanges on the outside resulting in a one (1) piece frame member with no cross welding of or on the flanges to avoid any possibility of flange stress cracking?                                                       _____ YES _____ NO

X8.2    Trailer:

X8.2.1  
Is the unit equipped with dual axle; each axle having a safe load capacity of 3500 lbs.?                         
_____ YES _____ NO

X8.2.2  
Are axles equipped with four (4) underslung multi‑leaf springs or torsion type











 _____YES _____ NO

X8.2.3  
Is the unit equipped with electric brakes and safety break-away switch?   











 _____ YES _____ NO

X8.2.4  
Are wheels drop center steel disc type?        _____ YES _____ NO

X8.2.5  
Tire Size: _________________ Type: ___________________ Load Range:______

X8.2.6  
Is a tongue jack provided?     _____ YES _____ NO

        

Tongue jack capacity: _________ lbs.  Side mounted? _____ YES _____ NO

X8.2.7 
 Does trailer tongue include two () safety chains?_____ YES _____ NO

        

Length: _______ inches of _____ inch coil proof

X8.2.8  
Total weight of unit (less material in tank): __________ lbs.

X8.3    Lights:

X8.3.1  
Does unit have dual taillights, stop lights, right and left turn signals? _____ YES _____ NO

X8.3.2  
Is license plate holder attached to the left rear taillight?                     _____ YES _____ NO

X8.3.3

Lighting plug manufacturer and part number:___________________________________

X8.4    Heating Tank:

X8.4.1

Capacity: ________ U.S. gallons at ambient temperature.

X8.4.2  
Does unit have a double boiler type jacket which creates a reservoir?  _____ YES _____ NO

        

Reservoir holds __________ U.S. gallons of heat transfer oil at 70(
X8.4.3  
Does the jacket wrap around 100% of the outside area of the circular material tank and allow for complete circulation of the heated transfer oil?
____ YES _____ NO

X8.5    Loading Hitch:

X8.5.1  
Is a low profile opening for loading of material at the top of the tank located on the curb side of the unit for operator safety provided?                                              _____ YES _____ NO

X8.5.2  
Loading height _______ inches.

X8.5.3  
The opening provides ______ square inches ( _____ inch x _____ inch) capable of accepting blocks of material.

X8.5.4  
Is lid hinged and have a shelf to put material on to provide anti splash loading? 

_____ YES _____ NO  

Is there a locking pin?____YES ____NO

X8.5.5  
Is heating tank adequately insulated?
_____ YES _____ NO

        

Is insulation 1 1/2 inch thick high temperature ceramic? _____ YES _____ NO

        

If NO, explain__________________________________________________________

        

Covered by _______ gauge steel outer wrapper.

X8.5.6  
Is a cold seal tank provided to minimize oil oxidation and prevent moisture condensation into the heat transfer oil? 






_____ YES _____ NO

X8.6    Heating:

X8.6.1  
Heat transfer oil heated by high efficiency forced air diesel fired burner directly to the bottom of the heat transfer oil tank.





_____ YES _____ NO

X8.6.2  
Total area exposed to the burner: _______ square inches (_______ sq. ft.)

X8.6.3  
Material tank has __________ square inches (_____ sq. ft.) of contact with the heat transfer oil.

X8.6.4  
Is the heating oil continuously circulated by means of a hydraulically driven gear pump? 

_____ YES _____ NO   _____ U.S. gallons per minute in

        

order to provide a melt rate of _________ lbs. per hour.
X8.6.5  
Is burner lighted via a constant duty high voltage transformer powering an electric spark igniter?     







_____ YES _____ NO

X8.6.6  
Does the ignition work in conjunction with a sensor that will detect a lack of burn or ignition and shut down fuel supply?





_____ YES _____ NO

X8.6.7  
Is the thermostatic control located on the curbside of the machine for operator safety?                               







_____ YES _____ NO

X8.7    Pumping Unit and Piping:

X8.7.1  
Material pump is ______ inch  Type of gear pump:________________________

        

Is it quiet in operation with equal efficiency in either direction of rotation?                                                     







_____ YES _____ NO

X8.7.2  
Is the pump hot oil jacketed for rapid heating by being piped in series with the heat transfer oil circulation pump?   






_____ YES _____ NO

X8.7.3  
Is all piping and material valve heated by enclosure within the heating chamber?                                       








_____ YES _____ NO

X8.7.4  
Is a "T" pipe incorporated into the material plumbing system that will allow for the optional connection of a "molasses" valve for filling pour pots with or without utilizing the applicator hose?                 







_____YES _____ NO

X8.7.5  
Are control handles for opening and closing the recirculating valve, applicator valves, and main tank valve located outside the heating chamber at the rear curb side of the unit for both operator convenience and protection from handling excessively hot control handles?

                                                       
_____ YES _____ NO

X8.8    Hose Heating Chamber:

X8.8.1  
Is the unit, heating chamber, and wand designed and constructed that under normal day‑to‑day operation no clean out procedure is required?

_____ YES _____ NO

X8.8.2  
Are provisions made to attach air hoses for compressed air cleaning after using exceptionally thick and heavy sealants or when preparing the unit for long periods of storage? 











_____ YES _____ NO

X8.8.3  
Is the hose heating chamber equipped with a temperature gauge to insure proper regulation of temperature to hose and application wand while in heating chamber?     _____ YES _____ NO

X8.8.4  
Is an adjustable damper installed over the flue vent for the heating chamber?                                              







_____ YES _____ NO

X8.8.5  
Are hose and applicator wand storage racks with drains in the floor incorporated in the heating chamber?           







_____ YES _____ NO

X8.8.6  
Are doors and side walls 100% insulated?       
_____ YES _____ NO

X8.8.7  
Are hinged doors lockable and designed to overlap and interconnect?    _____ YES _____ NO

X8.8.8  
Are provisions made for operation of applicator hose while doors remain closed to insure continuous heating of piping extraneous to the material tank? 
  _____ YES _____ NO

X8.9    Temperature Control:

X8.9.1  
Does the melter applicator have a temperature control device with a high temperature limit switch which will automatically shut off the burner if the heat transfer oil reaches 575(F?












_____ YES _____ NO



Forced air diesel fuel burner rated at __________ BTU

X8.9.2  
Does the unit provide two (2) dial type temperature gauges to visually indicate actual temperature of heat transfer oil and material temperature? 
    _____ YES _____ NO

        

Are gauges located on top curbside of the unit? 
______ YES _____ NO

X8.9.3  
Is a third temperature gauge located at the discharge side of the material pump to positively identify sealant temperature just prior to placement?                                     _____ YES _____ NO

X8.9.4  
Does the melter have infinite control of temperature for the broad range of sealants to be applied?                     






_____ YES _____ NO

X8.10  Agitation:

X8.10.1 
Is the sealant material mixed by a hydraulically driven full sweep vertical agitator with two (2) opposing horizontal paddles with vertical riser attached to extreme ends?    _____ YES _____ NO

X8.10.2 
Does the agitation feature insure that hot material stays in the lower area of the tank and does not get splashed or thrown to the upper areas of the tank where build up can occur?  











_____ YES _____ NO

X8.10.3 
Does the agitator rotate in either direction with infinite speed control?    _____ YES _____ NO

X8.11  Engine:

        
Manufacturer: ___________________________ Model: _______________________

        
Type: _______________

X8.11.1 
Engine HP: _________

X8.11.2 
Is engine electric start and equipped with engine manufacturers recommended maintenance free battery and charging system?





_____YES _____NO

X8.11.3 
Is engine equipped with manufacturers heavy duty oil and air filter system?                                                    







_____ YES _____ NO

X8.11.4 
Is the diesel engine water cooled?             _____ YES _____ NO

X8.11.5 
Is cooling system capable of maintaining the engine temperature within the manufacturers recommended temperature range during continuous operation under maximum speed and load combinations?






_____ YES _____ NO

X8.11.6 
Is coolant system filled with permanent type Dex-Cool extended lift anti‑freeze rated to a minus 34(F.                                                



_____ YES _____ NO

X8.11.7 
Is engine equipped with manufacturers recommended mechanical governor?_____YES_____NO

X8.11.8 
Engine noise level at a distance of 6 feet from the unit while in operation:   ________ dba

X8.11.9  
Fuel tank for operation of diesel engine and burner: ______ U.S. gallons

X8.12  Sealant Hose and Applicator Wand:

X8.12.1 
Inside diameter of hose: _____ inch   Length: _____ feet

X8.12.2 
Is hose insulated, rubber coated, steel braid reinforced and neoprene lined?                                                   
 





_____ YES _____ NO

X8.12.3 
Is hose specifically manufactured for handling of all petroleum based products up to temperatures of 400(F at 300 PSI work pressure?                
___ YES _____ NO

X8.12.4 
Does hand applicator have two (2) insulated handles; one (1) of which is connected to a quarter turn ball valve used to control flow of material?                                 _____ YES _____ NO

X8.12.5 
Does applicator wand disconnect at center allowing for storage in the heat chamber?                                  






_____ YES _____ NO

X8.12.6 
Is there a variety of nozzles provided and attachable to the applicator wand?                                                






_____ YES _____ NO

X8.13  Shoe Box:

X8.13.1 
Is an external box supplied capable of holding and recirculating a wand tip or shoe of at least six inches (6") in diameter?                                                       _____ YES _____ NO

X8.13.2 
Is a locking device incorporated that will lock the hand wand to the "shoe box" or the re-circulating tube?          






_____ YES _____ NO

X8.14  Paint:  (Describe the method of painting)

        
________________________________________________________________________

        
________________________________________________________________________

        
________________________________________________________________________

X8.15  Does the proposed unit meet or exceed the "OSHA of 1970" and/or subsequent changes?                                             







 _____ YES _____ NO

X8.16  Does the unit conform to the advertising guidelines? (Describe)

        
________________________________________________________________________

        
________________________________________________________________________

        
________________________________________________________________________

X8.17  Training:

X8.17.1 
Will preventative maintenance and operator's training seminar be provided?                                                     







_____ YES _____ NO

X8.17.2 
Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and service schedule be delivered with each unit?

        

_____ YES _____NO   If NO, explain______________________________________

        

________________________________________________________________________

X8.17.3
Is proposed program attached with bid?



_____ YES _____ NO
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